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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

W, manitowoc.org

May 12, 2025

TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Lincoln Park Fieldhouse Windows and Door Replacement — Project #WB-25-14

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the May 7, 2025, Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive
bids for Lincoln Park Fieldhouse Windows and Door Replacement - Project #WB-25-14.
City Clerk reported having received one (1) e-bid. Same was opened and accepted online
through Quest, and is as follows:

Name Bid Bond Base Bid

Philippi Quality Construction, Inc. Bid Bond $31,998.00

“Moved by Nycz, seconded by Beeman, and unanimously carried to refer the bid to
the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and recommendation. Ayes, 8. Nays,

none.”

Very Truly Yours,
w q
//%/a/\
MACKENZIE REED
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZIE REED, WCMC, CITY CLERK / DEPUTY TREASURLER
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STRELET = MANITOWOC, WI = 54220-4543
PHONTL (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MRLLED@MANITOWOC.ORG



#WB-25-14 LINCOLN PARK FIELDHOUSE WINDOWS AND DOOR REPLACEMENT (#9639723)
BID DATE: 05/07/2025 04:00 PM CDT

Philippi Quality Construction,

Inc.
Iltem # Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension
Lincoln Park Fieldhouse Bump Out Window Replacement : ‘i)
1 Removal and Replacement of Windows LS 1 $21,292.00 $21,292.OOV
Lincoln Park Fieldhouse Arch Top Door Replacement :
2 Removal and Replacement of Arch Top Door LS 1 $10,706.00 $10,706.00
BASE BID TOTAL: $31,998.00
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